From: Doak, Brian (POL)

To: Brian.j.Ross@Dos.nh.gov

Cc: George, Michael (POL)

Subject: Ayer Report

Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 10:39:05 AM
Attachments: 2021-IMT-118 Aver Search.pdf
Brian,

Attached is our report from the flight | conducted in Ayer. Please advise if there is anything
further you need.

Respectfully,

Trooper Brian R. Doak #3241

Massachusetts State Police

Division of Homeland Security and Preparedness
Unmanned Aerial Section

59 Buena Vista Street

Devens, MA 01434

Office: 978-772-7240

Fax: 978-772-6021

Special Emergency Response Team



Massachusetts State Police

ASSISTANCE RENDERED 2021-IMT-118
Report Date: 10/18/2021

Warning
Contains entities exempt from disclosure

Primary Information

Description: Assist SERT - Evidence search Ayer re missing (iS22 from NH - 10-18-21
Dissemination Code: report respect the security of its associated case

Reporting LEO: Doak, Brian (MSP 3241 / UAV Squad / Massachusetts State Police)

Report Status: Approved

Report Status Date: 11/02/2021

Approved By: George, Michael A (msp2998 / Massachusetts State Police)

Synopsis

The following is a summary of events that occurred on 18 October at approximately 1630 hours. The weather was partly cloudy and
approximately 54 degrees.

While assigned to an evening shift, | ,Trooper Brian R. Doak#3241, received a SERT call out to assist NHSP and the Ayer Police
Department with attempting to locate evidence [QJIESIERR] which is believed to be related to an active New Hampshire State Police
investigation.

I responded and conducted an aerial flight utilizing the Matrice 300 to help search the shore lines of a pond. | utilized IR and color
images to assist SERT, NHSP, MSP Detectives and Ayer PD. |did not locate any evidence utilizing the Matrice 300 drone.

The flights were conducted in class G air space and remained below 220" AGL. A record of the flights are attached to this report.

Upon completing the flights, | assisted SERT with searching the shoreline, tree line and water. Negative findings, MSP Dive Team to
be contacted for further assistance.

All pictures and video taken were delivered in hand to Trooper Brian Ross, New Hampshire State Police Major Crime Unit.

Respectfully submitted,

Trooper Brian R. Doak#3241

Massachusetts State Police

Division of Homeland Security and Preparedness
Unmanned Aerial Section

Address #1 - EVIDENCE LOCATED #1 - IS RECH]

Primary Information
Address: GREVESIEICWANAYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 UNITED STATES

Subject #1 - VICTIM #1 -[E)JIEUE

Primary Information

Exempt From Disclosure: YES
Subject Name: (a) juvenile
Record Type: PERSON

Bio: (a) juvenile
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Massachusetts State Police

ASSISTANCE RENDERED 2021-IMT-118
Report Date: 10/18/2021

Subject #1 - VICTIM #1 -[E)JIYEQIE] - Continued

Primary Information - Continued

Birth Date: (c) privacy,
Juvenile: YES
Personal Information
Height: 1 I

gl (2) juvenile
Weight:
Addresses

Relationship Address
HOME (a) juvenile

ADDRESS/RESIDENCE

Subject #2 - SUSPECT #1 -[(JNNCE I EIC

Primary Information

Subject Name: (f) investigatory
Record Type: PERSON

Bio: (f) investigatory
Birth Date: (c) privac
Juvenile: NO

Addresses

Relationship Address

MAILING ADDRESS (f) investigatory

Subject #3 - SUSPECT #2 -[(JRI\VEE ([eF=1(e]p%

Primary Information
Subject Name: (f) investigatory

Record Type: PERSON

Bio: (f) investigatory
Birth Date: (c) privac
Juvenile: NO
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